5945 Cabot Parkway, Suite 100
Alpharetta, GA 30005

June 6, 2017

TUV SUD TCB

5945 Cabot Parkway, Suite 100
Alpharetta, GA 30005

Re: FCC ID: MWC406WIFI

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Sealevel Systems Inc., for evaluation of their
model 406 for Class Il Permissive Change certification under FCC Part 15.247.

The purpose of this Class Il permissive change is to add a new external antenna / host combination.
The EUT uses a new external antenna / host combination. Therefore, the EUT was evaluated installed in

the host. The host will be table top mounted in a single orientation. Therefore, a single orientation
representative of the installation position was tested.

The 406 was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in compliance.

Sincerely,

K Sy il

Sam Wismer
Southeast Regional Manager - EMC
TUV SUD America Inc.



